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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 10:34 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Mineral update with specimens from my private collection

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

New Minerals Posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals 
 

 

 

New minerals were posted to John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.  
This is the email notification you requested. 
 
HIGHLIGHTS OF THIS WEEK'S UPDATE: 
 
Minerals for sale from my private mineral collection, gathered onto one page: 
- Realgar from No. 5 Mine, Baia Sprie (Felsöbánya), Romania 
- Mesolite over Stilbite from Pune District, India 
- Cerussite and Quartz on Galena from Wheatley Mine, Phoenixville District, Pennsylvania 
- Azurite on Chrysocolla from Morenci Mine, NW Extension, Arizona 
- Quartz with Barite from Morse Brook, near Screw Augur Falls, Maine 
- Pyrite and Calcite from Bull's Ferry Road condominium construction site, New Jersey 
- Orpiment with Realgar from Mercur District, Utah 
- Quartz var. Amethyst Quartz from Goboboseb Mountains, Namibia 
- Apophyllite with minor Goethite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey 
- Quartz var. Smoky Quartz from North Moat Mountain, New Hampshire 
- Apophyllite with Calcite on Datolite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey 
- Quartz var. Smoky Quartz (etched crystals) from North Moat Mountain, New Hampshire 
- Heulandite, Calcite, Quartz, Prehnite from Prospect Park Quarry, New Jersey 
- Datolite on Quartz with Calcite and Pyrite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey 
- Quartz from Morse Brook, near Screw Augur Falls, Maine 
  
Plus videos were added to 27 gem crystals from Longido, Tanzania; Mogok District, Myanmar; 
Mpwapwa District, Tanzania; and Mozambique 
 
 

 The newly posted minerals are online at: 
New Listings 

 
or cut-and-past this link into your browser: 

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 
 
  
 

Sincerely, 
  
John Betts, owner 
John Betts - Fine Minerals 
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Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street 
New York City, NY 10025 
212-678-1942 
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See the new minerals at: New Listings Page  
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